THIS IS A DECISION PAPER

TO: 

Hardin County Board of Education 
FROM:
Nannette Johnston

DATE:
OCTOBER 16, 2014
SUBJECT:  
Approve use of capital outlay to purchase property Insurance and Buses. 
ISSUE 

The Board must approve use of Capital Outlay to purchase property insurance and buses for the FY5 and seek permission from the Commissioner Holiday via Capital Fund Request.
FACTS


Property insurance was budgeted at $350,000 for FY15 in the general fund.  Purchase for school buses at $1,057,557 for FY15 was not budgeted in the general fund.    Property insurance premiums and buses purchased in FY15 will be expended from the Capital Outlay fund. The working budget will be amended to move these funds above from Capital Outlay fund for the FY15 year for property insurance and we will add bus purchase as part of Fund 1.
RECOMMENDATION

I RECOMMEND THAT THE HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION APPROVE THE CAPTIAL FUND REQUEST FOR THE USE OF CAPITAL OUTLAY FOR PROPERTY INSURANCE AND BUSES PURCHASED IN FY15 AND AMEND WORKING BUDGET FOR PROPERTY INSURANCE AND BUS PURCHASE COSTS.
RECOMMENDED MOTION

I MOVE THAT THE HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION APPROVE THE CAPTIAL FUND REQUEST FOR THE USE OF CAPITAL OUTLAY FOR PROPERTY INSURANCE AND BUSES PURCHASED IN FY15 AND AMEND WORKING BUDGET FOR PROPERTY INSURANCE AND BUS PURCHASE COSTS.
